New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission

1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD

AZTEC, NEW MEXICO

April 8, 1960

¥ /] MMMI Gas Company
Bax 997
Jarmington, New Nextoo

¥ a8
Attnt MNre R, F, NoCarty
' Rei Awmsal Belivershilisy test
Paillipe State #1, &-16-30-6
Dear Str:

This letter will serve as pyor suthority so preduce the ghdve.
n.t.l Detunen the dates of April 7 and April 29, 1960 yor $he

of shssining 1960 awmel delfveradility test.

It ie understood the well will remain ehut In upon completion
of the teat unttl releceed by shfs ofSice.

Yours very sruly

ACA2 e Emery Co Armold
Supervisor, Dist. #3
ce? W.,M. Rodgers
KNG, Parmington, NoMe

B H. Zespovance
XN, Rarmington, Nl

F.A. Uta
ocC, Santa Fe, NeMe




EL PASO NATURAL GAS COMPANY

P. 0. Box 997
Farmington, Kew Mex.

April T, 1960

Mr. E. C. Armold

011 Conservation Commission
1000 Rio Brazos Road

Aztec, Nev Mexico

Dear Mr. Arnold:

The following well (G9dds) is (mr=) scheduled for annual test.
Please release it (ehux) from shut in to produce from

April 7 1960 to . April 29 1960. Area No.10 _

Phillips State No. 1 K 16-30-6

To confirm telephone conversation of 4/7/60.

ce: W. M. Rodgers
H. H. Lesperance
Gobernador
File

R. F. McCarty



